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Message

From: Calum Greenhow : GRO i

Sent: 11/10/2023 08:00:30

To: Calum Greenhow GRO

Subject: FW: Advice in relation to potential Post Office actions [BWB-LLP.FID1859347]

Attachments: Covering letter to agents FINAL v1.0.doc; Services of general economic interest.pdf; Restrictions Q&A FINAL
v1.0.doc; Revised Enforcement and Waiver Policy December 2010 FINAL v1.0.doc; EWP comparison November 2010

(2).doc
From: Philip Bloor: GRO i
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 4:31 PM
To: Molly Waiting ! GRO
Cc: George Thomson GRO i+ Julian Blake! GRO i lan Park
i GRO i lan Park GRO

:Subject: RE: Advice in relation to potential Post Office actions [BWB-LLP.FID1859347]

Dear Molly

| attach a part of the bundle of the documents you have requested in advance of our meeting.

| will separately forward the balance of these.

George, lan and | look forward to meeting with you and Julian at your offices at 1.00pm on Thursday 24 November.
Regards

Philip

Philip Bloor
Director of Finance & HR

National Federation of SubPostmasters
A company limited by guarantee
(Company number 9771284, England)
Evelyn House

22 Windlesham Gardens

Shoreham by Sea

West Sussex

BN43 5AZ

ro,GRO

www.nfsp.org.uk

The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential, may be legally privileged and/or protected by law and it is intended only
for the use of the addressee. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Any
unauthorised use, dissemination, printing or copying of this e-mail is prohibited.

From: Molly Waiting [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 15 November 2016 15:24
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To: George Thomson « GRO ; Philip Bloor GRO :
Cc: Julian Blakei GRO
Subject: Advice in relation to potential Post Office actions [BWB-LLP.FID1859347]

Dear George and Philip
It was lovely to speak with you this afternoon.

In advance of our meeting next week, we will be considering the following points:
1) The restrictions on the Post Office’s ability to sell to a private commercial entity under the Postal Services Act
2011;
2) The restrictions on NFSP under the grant agreement with the Post Office;
3) Any leverage under the Restrictions Policy;
4) Individual subpostmaster rights under the agreements between the subpostmasters and the Post Office

To this end, we would be grateful for the most recent versions of the following documents:

Grant Agreement (between NFSP and the Post Office);
Restrictions Policy;

o Example contracts for the different types of subpostmasters (for example, local and main office), and any
associated documents.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
All the best
Molly

Molly Waiting

Solicitor

Commercial

Bates Wells Braithwaite

DD:: GRO | Tel: | GRO i Mob:g GRO {| Web: www.bwbllp.com
uk.linkedin.com/in/mollydwaiting
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Cartified
| =1'A" =1 @ We're proudto be the first UK law firm to certify as a B Corp

Bates Wells Braithwaite

New requirements for all UK companies now in force - For more details on how the changes impact your organisation,
please click here.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Any unauthorised use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments.
While BWB take care to protect its systems from virus attacks and other harmful events, the firm gives no warranty that this message (including attachments) is free of any virus
or other harmful matter, and accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting from the recipient receiving, opening or using it.

Bates Wells Braithwaite is the trading name of Bates Wells & Braithwaite London LLP, a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, No. 0C325522. 10 Queen
Street Place, London, EC4R 1BE. Tel:} GRO i Fax:! GRO i www.bwbllp.com A list of members is available from the above address.

The firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the Financial Conduct Authority.



